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Chester & Patricia Vincentz
6500 Lakeview Drive
Falls Church, VA 22041
November 9, 2013

Wiand Guerra King P.L.
c¢/o Gianluca Morello
5505 W. Gray Street
Tampa, FL 33609

Att: Burton W. Wiand, Receiver

Claim # 403

Our position is unchanged. We do not believe your interpretation of the Traders profitability in the early
years is correct. Since there are several court cases working their way through the system we won't
jeopardize our position for recovery of additional funds should the courts rule against your position. We
are willing to review our position providing you supply the same types of information you demanded of us.

1) Show us the trades and profitability of Trader's Club from its beginning through 2003. Brokerage
account history will suffice or you can supply detailed brokerage trading data used in the "Lee" court case.

2) Show us the profit and loss for each year from inception through 2003 so we determine when the Ponzi
scheme started and can correlate that time with the time when we were invested in the Traders
Investment Club.

All of the request data should be readily available since you must have already supplied to the courts in
the "Lee" action.

Yours truly,

Chester C Vincentz
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Chester & Patricia Vincentz
6500 Lakeview Drive
Falls Church, VA 22041
November 9, 2013

Wiand Guerra King P.L.
c/o Gianluca Morello
5505 W. Gray Street
Tampa, FL 33609

Att: Burton W. Wiand, Receiver

Claim # 404

Our position is unchanged. We do not believe your interpretation of the Traders profitability in the early
years is correct. Since there are several court cases working their way through the system we won't
jeopardize our position for recovery of additional funds should the courts rule against your position. We
are willing to review our position providing you supply the same types of information you demanded of us.

1) Show us the trades and profitability of Trader's Club from its beginning through 2003. Brokerage
account history will suffice or you can supply detailed brokerage trading data used in the "Lee" court case.

2) Show us the profit and loss for each year from inception through 2003 so we determine when the Ponzi
scheme started and can correlate that time with the time when we were invested in the Traders
Investment Club.

All of the request data should be readily available since you must have already supplied to the courts in
the "Lee" action.

Yours truly,
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Chester C Vincentz
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6500 Lakeview Drive
Falls Church, VA 22041
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Wiand Guerra King P.L.
c/o Gianluca Morelio
5505 W. Gray Street
Tampa, FL 33609

Att: Burton W. Wiand, Receiver
Claim # 405

Our position is unchanged. We do not believe your interpretation of the Traders profitability in the early
years is correct. Since there are several court cases working their way through the system we won't
jeopardize our position for recovery of additional funds should the courts rule against your position. We
are willing to review our position providing you supply the same types of information you demanded of us.

1) Show us the trades and profitability of Trader's Club from its beginning through 2003. Brokerage
account history will suffice or you can supply detailed brokerage trading data used in the "Lee" court case.

2) Show us the profit and loss for each year from inception through 2003 so we determine when the Ponzi
scheme started and can correlate that time with the time when we were invested in the Traders
Investment Club.

All of the request data should be readily available since you must have already supplied to the courts in
the "Lee" action.

Yours truly,
Chester C Vincentz
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Wiand Guerra King P.L.
c/o Gianluca Morello
5505 W. Gray Street
Tampa, FL 33609

Att: Burton W. Wiand, Receiver

Claim # 406

Our position is unchanged. We do not believe your interpretation of the Traders profitability in the early
years is correct. Since there are several court cases working their way through the system we won't
jeopardize our position for recovery of additional funds should the courts rule against your position. We
are willing to review our position providing you supply the same types of information you demanded of us.

1) Show us the trades and profitability of Trader's Club from its beginning through 2003. Brokerage
account history will suffice or you can supply detailed brokerage trading data used in the "Lee" court cass.

2) Show us the profit and loss for each year from inception through 2003 so we determine when the Ponzi
scheme started and can correlate that time with the time when we were invested in the Traders
Investment Club.

All of the request data should be readily available since you must have already supplied to the courts in
the "Lee" action.

Yours truly,
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Chester C Vincentz




Chester & Patricia Vincentz
6500 Lakeview Drive
Falls Church, VA 22041
November 9, 2013

Wiand Guerra King P.L.
c/o Gianluca Morello
5505 W. Gray Street
Tampa, FL 33609

Att: Burton W. Wiand, Receiver

Claim # 477

Our position is unchanged. We do not believe your interpretation of the Traders profitability in the early
years is correct. Since there are several court cases working their way through the system we won't
jeopardize our position for recovery of additional funds should the courts rule against your position. We
are willing to review our position providing you supply the same types of information you demanded of us.

1) Show us the trades and profitability of Trader's Club from its beginning through 2003. Brokerage
account history will suffice or you can supply detailed brokerage trading data used in the "Lee" court case.

2) Show us the profit and loss for each year from inception through 2003 so we determine when the Ponzi
scheme started and can correlate that time with the time when we were invested in the Traders
Investment Club.

All of the request data should be readily available since you must have already supplied to the courts in
the "Lee" action.

Yours truly,
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Chester & Patricia Vincentz
6500 Lakeview Drive
Falls Church, VA 22041
November 9, 2013

Wiand Guerra King P.L.
c/o Gianluca Morello
5505 W. Gray Street
Tampa, FL 33609

Att: Burton W. Wiand, Receiver

Claim # 407

Our position is unchanged. We do not believe your interpretation of the Traders profitability in the early
years is correct. Since there are several court cases working their way through the system we won't
jeopardize our position for recovery of additional funds should the courts rule against your position. We

are willing to review our position providing you supply the same types of information you demanded of us.

1) Show us the trades and profitability of Trader's Club from its beginning through 2003. Brokerage
account history will suffice or you can supply detailed brokerage trading data used in the "Lee" court case.

2) Show us the profit and loss for each year from inception through 2003 so we determine when the Ponzi
scheme started and can correlate that time with the time when we were invested in the Traders
Investment Ciub.

All of the request data should be readily available since you must have already supplied to the courts in
the "Lee" action.
Yours truly,

Patricia A. Vincentz
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Att: Burton W. Wiand, Receiver

Claim # 408

Our position is unchanged. We do not believe your interpretation of the Traders profitability in the early
years is correct. Since there are several court cases working their way through the system we won't
jeopardize our position for recovery of additional funds should the courts rule against your position. We
are willing to review our position providing you supply the same types of information you demanded of us.

1) Show us the trades and profitability of Trader's Club from its beginning through 2003. Brokerage
account history will suffice or you can supply detailed brokerage trading data used in the "Lee" court case.

2) Show us the profit and loss for each year from inception through 2003 so we determine when the Ponzi
scheme started and can correlate that time with the time when we were invested in the Traders
Investment Club.

All of the request data should be readily available since you must have already supplied to the courts in
the "Lee" action.

Yours truly,

Patricia A. Vincentz
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